
Fw: Volunteer verification for Allyson Barnes

Berchet-Hall, Holly <Holly.Berchet_Hall@evergreen.edu>
Fri 6/21/2024 1:29 PM
To:​Graduate Admissions <graduateadmissions@evergreen.edu>​

Got it! Please see the email below for verification of 8 CBO hours.

Kind regards-
Holly 

Holly Berchet-Hall  (she/her)
MiT Field & Partnerships Coordinator- SEM II E3133
Office: 360-867-6639, EXT 6639

Cell: 360-819-0500

Book time to meet with me

From: El Sánchez <el@pizzaklatch.org>
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 1:22 PM
To: Berchet-Hall, Holly <Holly.Berchet_Hall@evergreen.edu>
Subject: Re: Volunteer varification
 
Hi Holly, 

I'm happy to confirm that Ally Barnes did indeed volunteer with Pizza Klatch for 8 hours as part of our 10th
Annual Gayla Event. Let me know if there is anything else you need. 

Thanks!

El Sánchez
Executive Director
Pronouns: They/Them
Pizza Klatch: Weekly Lunchtime Support Groups for LGBTQ+ Youth 
PO Box 7384, Olympia, WA 98507
(360) 339-7574 x105
El@pizzaklatch.org

We are existing on stolen Nisqually, Squaxin, Cowlitz and Salish land

On Fri, Jun 21, 2024 at 1:07 PM Berchet-Hall, Holly <Holly.Berchet_Hall@evergreen.edu> wrote:
Hi El,
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I work for the Evergreen MiT program and I'm hoping you can help me out with a paperwork dilemma I got myself into. One
of our teacher candidates, Ally Barnes, volunteered at a Pizza Klatch event on May 8th for 8 hours. They are using these
hours to fulfill a volunteer requirement for our program, and I misplaced the signed paperwork they brought into me. 

Could you please do me a huge favor and respond to this email with your confirmation that Ally volunteered for 8 hours
with your organization? Your email will be significant documentation for me to send to our Graduate Admissions office and
have them check that box for Ally.

Thanks so much!

Kind regards-
Holly 

Holly Berchet-Hall  (she/her)
MiT Field & Partnerships Coordinator- SEM II E3133
Office: 360-867-6639, EXT 6639

Cell: 360-819-0500

Book time to meet with me
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